



Homeland Security

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 4, 2015

TO: Commissioner's Court

FROM: Kelley Stone
Director of Homeland Security

REF: Request for Federal Funding for Repair of Dam

The USDA NRCS dam, Site Number 19, Little Elm has suffered multiple slope failures. Estimate for repair is \$1.5 million. The USDA Emergency Watershed Protection program can provide 75% of the cost of repair, with a 25% local match. The Texas State Soil and Water Conservation Board can provide 95% of the 25% local match.

This request is for approval to seek these funds.

If you have any questions please give me a call.

KS:jl